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Box 1545
Hobbs, New Mexico
June 17, 1948

¥r. V. 1. Campbell
Hotel Nickson
Roswell, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Campbell:

I find upon checking my Scout Report that your Richfield 0il Corp.,
J. P. White f4-1 Well, in Sec. 51, T. 98, R. 28E, Chaves County,
has beer spudded and is now at e ¥.D. 2126'. This report also
reflects that 11 3/4" casing and 7" casing has been set.

May I draw your attention to the fact that Form C=102 and Ferm C-103
on both operations have not been filed with this office.

Will you please file these reports at your earliest oonvembkeuce.
Very truly yours,

017 CONSERVATION COMMISSION

By
Secretary - Field Office
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